
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 19, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Garry Brown   854-9333 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Commissioner Karen Huber 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Commissioner Karen Huber 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Consider and take appropriate action on a 
proclamation to officially welcome home all Iraq War Veterans and invite all 
Travis County and neighboring county residents to the Welcome Home Iraq 
Veterans Parade, Ceremony, and Job and Resource Fair.  
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  N/A 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: June 19, 2012
 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619
 
Division Director/Manage.. r: Q~onal1r'. Ward, P.E., Division Director of Road
 
Maintenance and FI~W Vl
 
Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of
 
the dedication of the public street and drainage facilities within Villages of Hidden
 
Lake, Section 6B-1 - Precinct One.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
Villages of Hidden Lake, Phase 6B-1 was recorded on January 27,2012 at
 
document #201200022. This subdivision has been inspected for conformance with
 
approved plans and specifications as listed. This subdivision will be accepted under
 
the regulations of the Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in
 
Subdivisions approved by Commissioners Court August 28, 1997, in which the
 
subdivision is accepted before the one-year performance period has ended.
 

The completed sidewalks within this subdivision have been inspected by a
 
Registered Accessibility Specialist and found to be in substantial compliance with the
 
Texas Architectural Barriers Act. The stop signs, if any, are in the process of being
 
approved under Chapter 251 of the Texas Transportation Code.
 

Villages of Hidden Lake, Phase 68-1 is accessed from Silent Harbor Loop, a street
 
maintained by Travis County. This action will add a total of 0.10 miles to the Travis
 
County road system.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
TNR staff recommends approval of the proposed motion.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
N/A.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
N/A.
 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 3



ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
TNR Approval Letter 
List of Streets 
Requirements for Approval 
RAS Letter 
Location Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

cc.
 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 
Lucious Henderson Inspector Development Services 854-7757 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Villages of Hidden Lake, Phase 6B-1 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION & NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION 

DATE: May 14, 2012 

DEVELOPER: ENGINEER: 
Buffington Capital Holdings, Inc. Mike Fisher, P.E. 
Attn: Chris Fields Baker-Aicklen and Associates, Inc. 
3600 N. Capital ofTexas Hwy 507 W. Liberty Avenue 
Building B, Suite 170 Round Rock, TX 78664 
Austin, TX 78746 

SUBJECT: Villages of Hidden Lakes, Phase 6B-1 

Effective this date, street and drainage construction within this project appears to be in conformance with the 
approved Construction Documents. This construction will enter into a one (1) year Performance Period, 
which will start at the time of approval by Travis County's Commissioners Court. Prior to the end of this 
Period, Travis County will re-inspect the streets and/or drainage construction to determine if the subdivision 
appears to be in a condition substantially equal to that at the beginning of the Performance Period. If not, the 
developer/owner shall take corrective actions, actions which are acceptable to the County. 

The Developer is required to maintain Performance Period fiscal of 10% of the actual street and drainage 
cost, until the end of the Performance Period, plus 100% of the un-constructed residential sidewalks until all 
of the sidewalks are constructed to Travis County Standards. 

BY' 

T 

tP 5~/4- 2

Construction Inspector - Lucious Henderson 

1102 fiscal file 
1105 Subdivision File 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE 

SUBDIVISION Villages of Hidden Lake, Phase 6B-1 Pct.# 1 
Mapsco No. 439P Atlas No. 0-11 

VILLAGES OF HIDDEN LAKE, PHASE 6B-1 WAS RECORDED AT DOCUMENT #201200022 IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY - 1/27/12 

TWO STREETS AS LISTED BELOW: 
TYPE OF WIDTH OF CURB & 

# STREET NAME FROM - TO L.F. MILES ROW PVMNT PVMNT GUTIER 

1 Jennie Marie Drive NW corner of Lot 2, Blk PP NE to cul-de-sac 334.47 0.06 50' HMAC 28' F-F YES 
2 Ripple Pond Way Silent Harbor Loop NW to Jennie Marie Drive 175 0.03 50' HMAC 28' F-F YES 

Total Footage/Mileage 509.47 0.10 

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION - 13 N/A ADDITIONAL LOTS SOLD FOR DEVELOPMEN 

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREETS NUMBERED 1-2 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREETS NUMBERED 1-2 TOTALING 
THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT IN PRECINCT ...1,. 

19-Jun-12
 
DATE
 

DP = DOUBLE PENETRATION
 
HMAC = HOT MIX ASPHALT
 

C = CONCRETE
 
UPP = UNPAVED, PIT RUN
 
UPS = UNPAVED, SELECT
 

0.10 MILES BE ACCEPTED BY 

!JJ.df0. f.J.J s(JIr~
 
Don W. Ward, PE
 
Division Director
 

Road & Bridge
 

DATE APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION & NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

Village ofHidden Lakes, Section 6B-l 
REQUIREMENTS FOR APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION
 

PUBLIC STREET SUBDIVISIONS PER STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS
 
AND DRAINAGE IN SUBDIVISIONS - AUGUST 28, 1997
 

5/10/12	 1. Professional Engineer's certification of quantities of work completed (Engineer's 
Concurrence Letter). § 82.401(c)(l)(A) § 82.604(c)(2) 

2. Construction Summary Report, ifin COA ETJ, signed by COA 
inspector. §82.604(c)(1) 

5/10/12	 3. Contractor's (signed) invoice or receipt of payment for work completed. §82.401(a)(1)(B) 

5/10/12	 4. Reproducible Plans, certified as "Record Drawings" or "As Builts", by the 
Owner's Consulting Engineer [§ 82.604(c)(3)] including a Signage and Striping Plan 
[§82.303] and accompanying Stop Sign Warrants sheets for each sign. 

TNR will	 5. Performance Period Fiscal for 10% of the actual construction cost of street and 
calculate	 drainage construction plus fiscal for residential sidewalks, if applicable. If bond, it 

must be in a form acceptable to Travis County and dated near the time of the TNR 
inspection report. Must be posted by owner/developer. § 82.604(c)(4) 

6. If applicable, a copy of the Conditional Letter of Map Amendment or Revision 
from FEMA to begin Performance Period and the completed Letter of Map 
Revision (LOMR) to accept streets for maintenance. § 82.604(c)(5) 

5/8/12 7. If applicable, a letter from a Registered Accessibility Specialist approving sidewalk 
Common construction, within the subdivision. Plan approval required at time of issuance of 

Area Basic Development Permit. Substantial compliance (inspection) required at time of street 
acceptance for maintenance. § 82.202(q)(2) 

5/14/12	 8. A TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of that portion of the work 
represented by the reduction of fiscal (streets and drainage, including detention 
ponds, and sidewalks). § 82.40 I(c)(2)(C) Road Maintenance will have to approve 
construction before recommending acceptance to Commissioners Court. 

5/23/12	 9. Approval of other agencies and/or cities, if in their ETJ; Municipal or other Utility 
Districts. 

10. If applicable, a License Agreement (If there are private improvements in Public 
ROW). 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



ALTlTRA SOLUTIONS, L.P. (512) 569-1424 

fi ccessibility & Compliance Consultants 3800 N. Lamar, #730-] 46, Austin, TX 78756 

April 7, 2012 

Chris L. Fields 
Land Development Manager 
BUFFINGTONCAPITAL HOLDINGS, LLC 
3600 N. Capital of Texas Hwy, Bldg. B, Suite 170 
Austin, Texas 78746 

Re:	 Villages of Hidden Lake Section 6B-l 
Compliance with the Texas Accessibility Standards 

Dear Mr. Fields, 

This report presents the findings of the on-site inspection for the Villages of Hidden Lake 
Section 6B-1 compliance with the Texas Accessibility Standards (TAS). 

An inspection of the residential subdivision was conducted on April 7, 2012. The field 
inspection included the review of existing elements: 
• Common Sidewalks 
• Curb Ramps 
• Crosswalks 

All of the elements listed above were found to be in compliance with the Texas Accessibility 
Standards. Attached is the list and location of sidewalk and curb ramps that were inspected. 

Please feel free to contact me at (512) 569-1424 or atjel@alturasolutionslp.com to discuss how 
Altura Solutions can help with your accessibility needs. 

Sincerely, 

Jesus Lardizabal, RAS 1051 
President 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Villages of Hidden Lake Section 6B-I Inspection for TAS Compliance 

All existing sidewalks and curb ramps were found to be TAS compliant. Below are the elements 
inspected for TAS compliance: 

Ripple Pond Way and Silent Harbor Loop intersection 
• Two curb ramps 
• Sidewalk segments tying into existing sidewalks 
• The crosswalk providing access across Ripple Pond Way 

Ripple Pond Way and Jennie Marie Drive intersection 
• Four curb ramps 
• The crosswalk providing access across Ripple Pond Way 
• The crosswalk providing access across Jennie Marie Drive at the curb ramps 

Altura Solutions. L.P. Page 2 of2 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



~ PFLUGERvillE	 [J ,__._-, '-.._../ , 

TEXAS 
DELIVERED BYEMAIL 

May 23, 2012 

Michael Fisher, P.E. 
Baker-Aicklen and Associates, Inc. 
507 W. Liberty Avenue 
Round Rock, Texas 78664 

Re:	 Villages of Hidden Lake Phase 6B-l 
Water and Wastewater Infrastructure Improvement Acceptance 

Dear Mr. Fisher, 

This letter serves to inform you that the City of Pflugerville Engineering Department has completed an 
inspection of the water and wastewater improvements and received the record drawings, Engineer's 
Concurrence letter, and 2-year maintenance bond for the Villages of Hidden lake Phase 68-1 project. To 
the best of our knowledge, the water and wastewater improvements for the project locally known as 
Villages of Hidden Lake Phase 68-1 were constructed in accordance with the project plans and 
specifications. The water and wastewater public infrastructure improvements associated with the Villages 
of Hidden Lake Phase 6B-l Trails project are hereby officially accepted on behalf of the City of Pflugerville. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 990-6341. 

Sincerely, 

Lonnie Reed, Senior Construction Inspector 
City of Pflugerville 

cc:	 Amy Giannini, E.I.T., Engineering Associate, City of Pflugerville 
Amy Good, Assistant Finance Director, City of Pflugerville 
JamesWills, Public Works Director, City of Pflugerville 
Wiley Webb, Utility Superintendent, City of Pflugerville 
Blake Overmyer, Building Official, City of Pflugerville 
Sven Griffin, GISCoordinator, City of Pflugerville 
James Bowlin, Parks and Recreation Director, City of Pflugerville 
Chuck Hooker, Chief of Police, City of Pflugerville 
Brandon Wade, P.E., City Manager, City of Pflugerville 

Trey Fletcher, AICP, Assistant City Manager 

CITYOFPFLUGERVILLE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CENTER TEL: 512.990.6300 
MailingAddress 201-8 EastPecan Street FAX: 512.990.4374 
PO. Box 589 Pflugerville, TX 78660 www.prtugervutetx.gov 
Pflugerville, TX 78691-0589 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



FINAL PLAT
 
THE VILLAGES OF HIDDEN LAKE, PHASE 6B--1- FINAL PLAT
 

3.009 ACRES IN GEORGE M. MARTIN SURVEY NO. 9
 
ABSTRACT NO. 529
 

TRA VIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 

y 

\ r 

-<, 
»; 

,).~ 

\". 

4 

.""~ , 

~~~.E 
H,TS. 

S~PI- ':1 'NM.lt L,'''Ir",r,I"Cli7Aa;i: l;",';v.' WI[;T:l 

JUINI( i..i,~I[ 011,',1[ ,~J.\ 47' SO' 
,'!~~';;,-t ?OrN[. ....~r '-,:;',GG' on
-T51>:;::--- -,.--- ------"~_;::_:-. 

~FLUG£RI·':...L'. [A~: l ', -; 
'-AU. 2-34,a~4" ~ ,~~M.lt
 
"OPTlOI' cr- 29.1'r.~ ,o.('~E:;
 

Ol)C!.IU£N~ :JiO, lOO~' 11>,1" rei"" "'1,:). T srrs :·.00'"
 
(;P.RT.':c	 rei.... _~RS\ or 5-'([£1:: U.~9 ,ol,C!o'[o; 

jC·T~_ .~P'f.',·. OF E!l()('K~ ) j;> :ICR':S 
l;HI,J.. ',Ut..lBER (J,e H!.CCI<S ,. 
;GI.AL o..jlJl"I.B[ii' Cof Rf.SIQE~Ti;'.l Uj,"S , ';l 
"CT"'L 'j:.J~BER 0l- f ..o.s:::hlEliT/!-A,"i[;C;::...,.,t: ·.or~. 
TerM WIoIClER Of PA.~"':.I.)~D LOTS 

:.)!f,.!'!t:.:-;5'	 dUFF":~-';TON LAND WlN,AC-fMENT. UJ.:: A. TE,(AS \ IMITED 
lJ.l'.BlUiTY COt.LPAJ-lY, GEJllRN.. PARTNER 
CONT/i.P: CHRIS fiELDS 
ADDRESS; J6fXl C,l.PlTAl, tf fD:b"S If,."!' 

BUllDlNB 8, SU!lI ~iO 

.A.USn-l. l'[X.a,5 ?67·4fi 
PH~E. tMIlRrR: (~i2) 731'-·1.825 

I::.~·.'(:'N':; ..::: PATE ENfiNEEf,'S, INC 
CONT"t·C: T~RRI CPAljrOfW. p.E. 
NJDR'(SS' "1801 CAP!"f AL Dr 1rEXAS ;-lilt 1'. 

~UiT[ J50 
~u~:r!N. TEXAS il:FJl 

f'I-jO!'liE ~UJ.4fl£R (;:112) 3"0· O~OIJ 

FAX lNrJM8ER' (512.) )40"'0604 

SL;r:VF((l~: P~:E SUR\'f.YORS 
// CONT.ACl DAI/lD ELl"( R.PLSi. 

ADOR:ESS: 780\ CAPITAL OF il"E"XAS HWY 
SU:T[ 350 
,4,lIST!N, TEXAS 7:3!7J1 

PfiON:[ NUlo'l8ER- ~512) 34-0-G6CO 

, .' , FI.X ~IUMBm: (S12) J40-··{l€04 

w ',~ 
~ .~ 

~, 
I r I 

WI 
~: 
<C-, 
Z 
W 
01 
gl~ 
I: ' eD 

1-

::;
IJ...<D D. 
O~ 
(J)I": 
WIJ: 
<'yo. 

-i « 
Z 
u:: 

"C
-JI 
-ll
s;: 
WI 
I. 

hf

~ I~ 
u i ! : I i I 

to '! +1---1--1"'-1llJI-r iii!II , 'I1,1
' i' I I ! 
I ! ! I I' 

I I:,! I~ I I ' ! : I i I !-I II I , II'I 

~ II'I. I !I I',I" : 
I II I iii i 
i I

! 
I i11I 

II 

I I I I 

i JJ 1~'-~1'-i-'-I it	 II!
~I I I I !: !

~I , I .J.-i-t-I

~t'l-rll i 1 ! 

r,SI,-,,;\.' kORTrHfA:;;r r~AV15 COUNT( :..I1:ll.IlY Ll3>r%:'j 
A[)DRiESS 6500 EllLJF~-:TONE CQI,'E, 

s~m. !:1104 PATE PROJf;C: NO ~ /<'~~~;~~t;(~~;0):;:¥~~':'~~ 1 \'14DCPiOAU:':U... TEX,.S 767'59 
$11CEl!" 

of 2 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



InCO 

.---JQjiNSQ 

MCCU£f 

NLA 

I 
SLRKS RD 

-JBlJAQ~rRO-r 

LI ~ 

Ccc, I l 
c Q 

~~~;~DENj--i 
CHURCI+f!P 

j~CJ~ 

~li~~ .~ 
~ 

~ 
c~ 

fi 
z 
g 
""I
~L 

GREG~_cccc_c-c-cc_1 

Caldwell 

«, 

s 

Hays 

't\ 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



-  Private 

.m~~~.o ,.__, 

r-'~~~jl)" 

"\ -'---",,4 

Travis County Location Map 

l~"__ 

Park 

Precinct 2 

Precinct 3 

City Jurisdiction 

-  Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

- Railroad 

Water Body 

Commissioner Precinct 

Precinct 1 

Incorporated 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

SOtHc;e(~) City of Austin Roads - CQA 2011 
Unincorporated Roads - Travis County 
8f20l" Toll Road -vancus sources 
Cre",l<s_ NHD 200S Parks - Travis County 
2011, Commissioner Precincts • Travis County 
voter Registrar 2002 

I Legend 

-  "State Maintained 

----  Park Road 

''c 
J"{iI::~~~,_ 

~~flj,~~ _,. 

Precinct'3

Map Drscfarmer.Tne data is provided "as IS" o 1 Map Pr4pared by: Travi!l; County
With no wartanues of ary kmd 

Dept of Transportation & Natural
I I I
 Resources, Date: 81912011
Travis County Roadways, Map A Miles 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: June 19, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821 \ f.<...-
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 0'1 CJ 

Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $1,150,995.87, for the period of June 1 to June 7,2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $1,150,995.87. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $1,150,995.87 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI,Aker@co.travis.tx.U5 by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 5



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 6



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Sponsors: 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following employee healthcare items for Fiscal 
Year 2013 plan year, effective October 1,2012. 

A. Discuss and approve contribution levels for Travis County Employee Health Plan 
for FY 13 

B. Discuss and approve FY 13 Health Benefit plan design changes 
C. Discuss and approve defaulting of employees that do not complete entire open 

enrollment process to Employee Only CEPO coverage and Employee Basic Life 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

TRAVIS COUNTY EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN FY 13 PLAN YEAR RENEWAL 

On February 16, 2012, HRMD Benefits Staff as well as Management staff throughout the 
County were presented with the Plan Executive Report from United Healthcare. This 
Executive Report provided an analysis of the prior plan year costs, claim experience, plan 
trends and high dollar cost drivers. In March of 2012, Milliman, the plan actuary, provided 
HRMD Benefits Staff with the initial actuary report indicating a higher than expected trend, 
driven by the high claim cost on the Travis County EPO Health Plan. After analyzing all of 
the available information, HRMD Benefits Staff recognized the need for plan design 
changes to mitigate future over-utilization of benefits by increasing out-of-pocket expenses 
and moderate increase in premiums. 

Choosing to make no benefit design changes, Option 1, to the FY 12 benefit levels for the 
EPO, or PPO and Co-Insured EPO plans, would have required a $4.48 million increase to 
the County Contribution. This was not a viable option as it would not have addressed the 
adverse trend reported in the EPO plan. 

HRMD Benefits Staff presented the Benefits Committee with its analysis, the latest 
available actuary data, and several plan options. The Benefits Committee recognized that 
increased funding will be required from the County, employees and retirees for FY 13 
health plan. This will only be the second time in the last six years that the plan has required 
a rate increase. The most recent increase was in FY 11 and the last time before that was 
for FY 07. The Benefit Committee recognized the limited availability of resources in FY 13 
and the need to further refine the plan to promote long term stability. The Benefits 
Committee discussed and weighed all of the various options carefully resulting in the 
recommendation of Option 2, which appears below, for approval. The recommended 

Agenda backup 5-31-11 FY12 Benefits Pace 1 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 7



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 19, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Nancy Barchus, 854-9764 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

REQUESTED ACTION:  APPROVE ORDER EXEMPTING THE 
PURCHASE OF BMW MOTORCYCLE PARTS AND SERVICE FROM 
LONE STAR BMW FROM THE COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT 
PROCESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 262.024 (a)(7)(D) AND SECTION 
262.024 (a)(11) OF THE COUNTY PURCHASING ACT.   
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. The Exemption Order will be for the purchase of BMW 
Motorcycle service and OEM parts necessary to complete the repairs for 
the Transportation and Natural Resources Department. 

Transportation and Natural Resources is requesting the ongoing 
purchase of BMW Motorcycle OEM parts and services to be used with 
the existing BMW Motorcycles now in use by the TCSO Motorcycle Unit.  
Purchasing is requesting the Commissioners Court approve an 
Exemption Order to exempt BMW OEM parts and service from further 
competition and allow the Purchasing Office to issue purchase orders to 
provider, Lone Star BMW. 

The County Purchasing Act Section 262.024(a)(7)(D) Discretionary 
Exemptions allows for exemption from the competitive purchasing 
process any item that can be obtained from only one source, including 
captive replacement parts or components for equipment.  The county 
Purchasing Act Section 262.024(a)(11) Discretionary Exemptions allows 
for exemption from the competitive purchasing process vehicle and 
equipment repairs.  

 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 8



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Funding Information: 
  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  
  Funding Account(s):  001-4952-621-5003 
  Comments:  

 
 

 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



ORDER EXEMPTING 

PROCUREMENT OF BMW MOTORCYCLE PARTS AND SERVICE 

FROM REQUIREMENTS OF THE COUNTY PURCHASING ACT 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas has received 

justification from the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department in 

accordance with TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODES,  262.024 (a)(7)(D) and 262.024 

(a)(11), and 

 

WHEREAS, the County desires to enter into a contract with Lone Star BMW to provide 

BMW motorcycle services and OEM parts necessary to complete the required repairs, and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas hereby orders 

that the purchase of BMW motorcycle parts and service from Lone Star BMW be exempted 

from the requirements of County Purchasing Act section 262.023 pursuant to TEXAS 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE ANN., section 262.024 (a)(7)(D) and 262.024 (a)(11), as 

these items are captive replacement parts for vehicles and equipment and repair services 

provided by certified technicians. 

 
  

 

Signed and entered this____day of__________, 2012. 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Travis County, Texas 

 

 

______________________     ________________________ 

Ron Davis       Sarah Eckhart 

Commissioner, Precinct 1     Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 

 

 

_____________________     ________________________ 

Karen Huber       Margaret Gomez 

Commissioner, Precinct 3     Commissioner, Precinct 4. 
 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



LONE*STAR ThJJH
Motorcycles

March 28, 2012

To Whom It May Concern:

Austin Motorrad Inc., dba Lone Star BMW is an authorized BMW Motorcycle dealer and
we are certified to work on BMW motorcycles and provide BMW OEM parts.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Robert R Krull or Peter B Yeager at
512-451-7979.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Y. R. Lippincott

10600 North Lamar Austin, Texas 78753 Telephone (512) 451-7979 Fax (512) 452-5137

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



RECEIVED
TRIVS COUNTY

2012MAY29 PM 3:L2
PURCHAS1tG

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES OFFICE

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 131h Street
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

May 29, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent
2- .

FROM: Steven M. Manilla, ?_2., County Executive

SUBJECT: BMW OEM Parts and Service

TNR recommends that an exemption order request be submitted to the Commissioners’ Court for the
purchases of BMW parts and services from Austin Motorrad Inc. dha Lone Star BMW. Per the attached
letter from the vendor, Lone Star BMW is certified to perform service on BMW motorcycles and sell BMW
OEM parts. The budget line item number is 001-4952-621-5003.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at (512) 854-7670.

CJ:SMM:cj
Contract File

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



P1655101 TRAVIS COUNTY 6/01/12
Account Balance Inquiry 09:50:37

2012

: 1—4952—621.50—03
: 001 GENERAL FUND
: 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
: 52 FLEET SERVICES

62

INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
: 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)

50

REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD
: 03 REPAIRS - AUTOS & TRUCKS

Fiscal Year
Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Basic activity
Sub activity
Element . .

Object . .

Budget
Encumbered amount
Pre-encumbered amount
Expenditures . .

Total expenditures
Balance

Press Enter to continue.

194,020
52,335.05

.00
141,119.05
193,454.10

565.90

F3Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 19, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 
PS110046JW, URS Corporation, for Environmental Monitoring 
Services for Colorado River Corridor Plan. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 This project is for environmental monitoring to assess the pre-mining 
and post-mining conditions, or impacts, of TXI’s Hornsby Bend East and 

Hornsby Bend West permitted mining sites over three (3) environmental 
media categories.   

 This modification number two (2) is for Additional Basic Services for the 
continuation of environmental monitoring to determine if the permitted 
TXI minining operation is affecting the quality of air, groundwater, 
groundwater elevation, and noise levels.  The Scope of Services is 
modified to include up to two (2) years of “interim” monitoring (scaled 
back monitoring prior to the commencement of mining) and two (2) 
“active” years of monitoring (monitoring once mining has commenced).  
As a result of these Additional Basic Services, the initial term is modified 
to that of five (5) years.  This modification will increase the contract 
amount by $168,289.85 from $62,365.74 to $230,655.59, in which these 
additional funds were approved by the Commissioners Court on 4/24/12.  

 Modification 1 increased the contract amount by $1,500.00 for Additional 
Basic Services for the setup and execution of an access agreement 
between URS and TXI. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 9



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last  12  months $37,911.79 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $60,865.74    
Contract Type: Professional Services   
Contract Period: 7/5/11 – 7/4/12   

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $168,289.85   
Modification Type: Professional Services    
Modification Period: 7/4/12 – 7/4/16  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart in SAP: Funds Reservation 300000165 9 (HTE Req. 
entered 559261) 

  Cost Center(s)/Fund(s): 1490110001/0001 
  Comments: 

 
 
 
 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Funds Reservation 300000165
General Data

Document type NE
Company code 1000
FM area 1000
Controlling area 1000

Document type 030
Document date 06/08/2012
Posting date 06/08/2012
Currency USD/ 1.00000 

Statistics

Entered by GARDNET
Last changed by

Created on 06/08/2012
Last changed

More Data

Text PO MOD 1 477204/41000002528 COLORADO RIVER CORRIDO
Reference

Overall Amount             168,289.85  USD

Document item 001

Commitment item 511971
Fund 0001
Cost center 1490110001
Vendor 1000003131

Funds center 1490110001
G/L account 511971
Due on
Customer

Text TASK 1

Amount           118,580.00  USD

Document item 002

Commitment item 511971
Fund 0001
Cost center 1490110001
Vendor 1000003131

Funds center 1490110001
G/L account 511971
Due on
Customer

Text TASK 2

Amount            35,282.13  USD

Document item 003

Commitment item 511971
Fund 0001
Cost center 1490110001
Vendor 1000003131

Funds center 1490110001
G/L account 511971
Due on
Customer

Text TASK 3

Amount            13,116.70  USD

Document item 004

Earmarked fund 300000165 printed on 06/08/2012/16:44:14 Side 1 of 2

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Funds Reservation 300000165
General Data

Document type NE
Company code 1000
FM area 1000
Controlling area 1000

Document type 030
Document date 06/08/2012
Posting date 06/08/2012
Currency USD/ 1.00000 

Statistics

Entered by GARDNET
Last changed by

Created on 06/08/2012
Last changed

More Data

Text PO MOD 1 477204/41000002528 COLORADO RIVER CORRIDO
Reference

Overall Amount             168,289.85  USD

Commitment item 511971
Fund 0001
Cost center 1490110001
Vendor 1000003131

Funds center 1490110001
G/L account 511971
Due on
Customer

Text REIMBURSABLES

Amount             1,311.02  USD

Earmarked fund 300000165 printed on 06/08/2012/16:44:14 Side 2 of 2

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.

walkerj
Draft

walkerj
Draft



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



ID# 6550 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 19, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant, CTPM 854-1181 / 
Marvin Brice, CPPB 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes,C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Ratify and Approve Interlocal Agreement with City of 
Austin for Summer Youth Employment Program. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments 

 Through this Interlocal Agreement, City of Austin Health and Human 
Services will work with Travis County Health & Human Services and 
Veterans Services to recruit, train, mentor and place young people 
between the ages of 14 and 17 (14 and 22 for youth with disabilities) in 
summer jobs. The youth will receive training in career development and 
undergo a self-assessment and personal profile to assist them in 
identifying future career interests. They also receive training in life skills, 
anger management, conflict resolution, and making healthy.  

In addition the agreement requires ratification due to a delay of the 2012 
renewal.  The delay renewing the agreement was due to necessary 
changes to the Interlocal Agreement regarding the duties and 
responsibilities assumed by City of Austin HHS and TC HHS & VS.  The 
changes caused a delay of the renewal process. The agreement is 
currently with City of Austin for approval signatures. 

Once issues with the conversion of the new SAP Financial system are 
addressed, a contract number will be assigned. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 10



ID# 6550 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract-Related Information:  

Award Amount: Total award amount $562,554 (Travis County will 
contribute $217,554)   
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement  
Contract Period: June 1, 2012 through August 31, 2012   

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase shopping cart in SAP:  
  Funding Account(s): 001-5867-611-6099 
  Comments: A shopping cart will be created once conversion issues 

with SAP are resolved. 
 
 

 
 
 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 
 

BETWEEN 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

AND 

 
CITY OF AUSTIN HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

FOR THE SUMMER YOUTH EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE 
 

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
Definitions           2 
Term of Agreement          4 
Administration          5 
Maximum Contract Funds         5 
Performance / Subcontracts         5 
Payment            6 
Monitoring            6 
Coordination and Management        6 
Retention and Accessibility of Records       6 
Audit            7 
Independent Entity and Acknowledgement of Responsibilities    7 
Termination           8 
Miscellaneous Provisions         8 
Amendments           11 
Notices           11 
Legal Authority          12 
Prohibitions           13 
Assignability           13 
Force Majeure           13 
Approvals           14 
 

Attachments	
 
Attachment A – Work Statement         15 
Attachment B – Performance Standards       19 
Attachment C – Budget         20 
Attachment D – WBL/SYEP Placement Template      21 
  

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND CITY OF AUSTIN 

FOR WORK-BASED LEARNING/SUMMER YOUTH EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM 
 
This Interlocal Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into by the following parties:  Travis County, a political 
subdivision of the State of Texas ("County"), and the City of Austin, a Texas home-rule municipal corporation and 
political subdivision of the State of Texas ("City"). 

 
 

RECITALS 
 
 
County has the authority to provide for the care of indigents and other qualified recipients (TEX. LOC. GOV'T. 
CODE, Section 81.028, and other statutes), and to provide services to youth in need of protection and care  (TEX. 
FAMILY CODE ANN., Section 264.006) and desires to provide summer employment opportunities and related 
services to certain eligible youth in Travis County. 
 
The City of Austin and Travis County together have the facilities, personnel and experience necessary to provide 
summer employment opportunities and related services to eligible youth as defined in this Agreement.   
 
County and City have the authority to enter into this Agreement under "The Interlocal Cooperation Act," Chapter 
791 of the Texas Government Code. 
 
County and City desire to establish this Agreement and County will ratify the provision of services under the terms of 
this Agreement provided prior to the date of execution of this Amendment.  
 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the agreements, covenants and payments set forth in this Agreement, the 
sufficiency of which are acknowledged, County and City mutually agree to the following terms and conditions: 
 
1.0   DEFINITIONS 
 
In this Agreement, 
 
 1.01 "Agreement Funds" means all funds paid by either Party  under this Agreement. 
 
 1..02 "Agreement Term" means the Initial Term and/or any subsequent renewal term(s).  
 
 1.03   "HHSD" means the City of Austin Health & Human Services Department. 

 
1.04 "City Council" means City Council of the City of Austin. 

 
 1.05    "City Director" means Director of the City of Austin Human Resources Department. 
 
 1.06 "City Manager" means the City Manager of the City of Austin. 
 
 1.07  "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court. 
  
 1.08   "County FTE" means one (1) full time equivalent position that is approved and funded by 
Commissioners Court during the County budget process for the TCHHSVSD to provide services in Travis County 
during the Agreement Term that corresponds to the Fiscal Year for which the budget is being approved. 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 3 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



 
 1.09 "County Purchasing Agent" means Cyd Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent, or her 
successor or designee. 
 
 1.10 "Days" means calendar day(s) unless otherwise specifically noted in any individual provision. 
 
 1.11 “Disabled" means a person between the ages of 14 and 22 who meets one or more of the following 
categories:(a) has a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more of the major life activities of 
the individual; (b) has a record of such impairment; or c) is regarded as having such an impairment.   
 
 1.12     “Disadvantaged” means a person between 14 and 17 years of age who is qualified to participate in 
SYEP because he or she is Disabled or Low Income, or   has been referred to SYEP by one of the social services 
providers that works with disadvantaged families as being a youth in need of protection or care under Chapter 264 of 
the Texas Family Code, as determined by County staff.  
 
 1.13    “Eligible Youth,” also referred to as “Participant,” means a person meeting the criteria for Low-
Income, Disabled or Disadvantaged, as determined by County summer youth program staff, and who has completed 
all required training and documentation.  
 
 1.14 "County Executive" means the County Executive   for the Travis County Health, Human Services 
and Veterans Services Department, or her successor or designee. 
 
 1.15   "Fiscal Year" means the County and City  fiscal year, which, at the time of execution of this 
Agreement begins October 1 and ends on the  following September 30. 
 
 1.16   "Low income" means a person between the ages of 14 and 17 who is receiving free or reduced 
school lunches. 
 
 1.17 "Party" and/or "Parties" means the County and/or City. 
 
 1.18 "Participant" , also referred to as “Eligible Youth”, means a person meeting the criteria for Low-
Income, Disabled, or Disadvantaged, as determined by County summer youth program staff, and who has completed 
all required training and documentation.  
 
 1.19    "WBL/SYEP" means Work-Based Learning/Summer Youth Employment Program. 
 
 1.20    "TCHHSVS" means the Travis County Health, Human Services and Veterans Services 
Department. 
 
2.0   TERM OF AGREEMENT 
 
 2.01   Initial Term.  The initial term of this Agreement shall begin on June 1, 2012, and expire on 
August 31, 2013 (Initial Term).  
 
 2.02 Ratification.  County agrees to ratify the provision of services under the terms of this Amendment 
provided prior to the date of execution of this Amendment.  
 
 2.03   Renewal Term(s).    Unless sooner terminated pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, and upon 
approval by each Party’s governing body of funding during their respective budget process related to any renewal 
term, City and County may renew this Agreement in writing, upon the same or amended terms, on or before May 1, 
2013, for a term of one year. 
 
 
 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 4 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



3.0   ADMINISTRATION 
 
 3.01   City Administration.  City designates HHSD as the department responsible for the City's 
administration of this Agreement.  
 
 3.02   County Administration.  County designates TCHHSVSD as the department responsible for 
County's administration of this Agreement.   
 
 3.03 Authority.  It is acknowledged that no officer, agent, employee or representative of either Party 
has the authority to change the terms of this Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by the Party’s 
governing body.   
 
 3.04 Applicant Screening.  The Parties agree that each applicant for participation in WBL/SYEP will 
be screened to ensure that he or she meets the age requirements and other eligibility criteria.  
 
 3.05   Authorized Representatives.  City and County agree that, unless otherwise designated 
specifically in any provision, all communication, requests, questions or other inquiries related to this Agreement 
shall initially be presented by and through the County Executive  for the County and the City Director. 
 
 3.06   Insurance.  City and County acknowledge and agree that each Party is self-insured and will 
maintain such coverage at a level sufficient to cover the needs of City and County, respectively, pursuant to 
applicable generally accepted business standards.   
 
4.0   MAXIMUM CONTRACT FUNDS 
 
 4.01  Maximum Funds - County.  During the Initial Term of the Agreement, County shall provide 
funding in an amount not to exceed Two Hundred Seventeen Thousand, Five Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars 
($217,554.00).   
 
 4.02   Maximum Funds - City.  During the Initial Term of the Agreement, City shall provide funding in 
an amount not to exceed Three Hundred Forty-Five Thousand Dollars ($ 345,000.00).    
 
 4.03   Expenditure.  City and County understand and agree that the funds designated under Sections 
4.01 and 4.02 will be expended  only for services and activities specifically related to the employment of  Eligible 
Youth, as defined in Section 1.13, between the dates of  June 1 and September 30 of  2012.  
 
 4.04 Prior Debts.  Neither Party shall be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by the 
other Party before or after the Agreement Term. 
 
5.0   PERFORMANCE/SUBCONTRACTS 
 
 5.01 Performance.  City and County funds set forth in Section 4.0 will be utilized by the Parties to 
provide and carry out the services and activities of comprehensive summer youth employment services as specified 
in Attachment A, "Work Statement," Attachment B, "WBL/SYEP Performance Measures," which are incorporated 
into this Agreement for all purposes, and all other terms and conditions of this Agreement.  The Parties' performance 
of this Agreement shall comply with the terms and conditions governing the use of Agreement Funds for programs 
described in the appended Work Statement attached hereto and made a part hereof in accord with all terms of this 
Agreement.  
 
 5.02   Subcontracts.  Neither party shall subcontract services required under this Agreement without the 
prior written approval of the other party. 
 
 
 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 5 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



6.0   PAYMENT 
 
 6.01   Annual.  For the Initial Term, County shall pay City Two Hundred Seventeen Thousand, Five 
Hundred and Fifty Four Dollars ($217,554.00) upon execution of the Agreement by both parties and receipt by 
County of the fully executed document.   
 
 6.02   Amounts Not Disbursed.  At the end of  the Initial Term, or any renewal term, of this Agreement 
, an accounting shall be made of any Agreement Funds which have not been paid as reimbursement to WBL/SYEP 
Participants  entered into between County and Contractors or funds which have been disallowed or returned   as the 
result of overpayments.  City and County shall mutually agree as to the disposition of any such funds, whether such 
funds shall be re-appropriated for use or returned to the revenue source. 
 
 6.03 Current Revenue Funds.  Both Parties shall make payments for services under this Agreement 
from current revenue funds available to that Party and set aside for this purpose. Each Party is paying for the 
performance of governmental functions and services from current revenues available to that Party in an amount that 
fairly compensates for the services or functions performed under this Agreement. 
 
 6.04 Fiscal Year Limitation.  The Parties agree that funding under this Agreement can only be 
provided for the portion of the Agreement Term corresponding to a time period included in the approved budget for 
any one Fiscal Year.  In no event shall any provision of this Agreement or any agreement subject to this Agreement 
be interpreted to obligate either Party to provide funds in excess of the amount approved by the Party’s governing 
body for any Fiscal Year and identified in this Agreement. 
 
7.0   MONITORING 
 
 7.01 Both parties shall have the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of the other Party's 
performance under the terms of this Agreement and the operation of WBL/SYEP services at the other Party's work 
sites and at work sites in the community.  Such monitoring shall be accomplished with as little disruption to 
operations as possible and with reasonable advance notice. 
 
8.0   COORDINATION AND MANAGEMENT 
 
 8.01  WBL/SYEP Coordinator. It is understood and agreed that the services and activities provided 
for under the terms of this Agreement shall be directed by the Summer Youth Employment Coordinator 
("Coordinator") who will be employed by County (one County FTE) for that purpose.  The Coordinator will oversee 
all aspects of the WBL/SYEP through the TCHHSVS Community Services Division under the ultimate direction of 
the County Executive.  Job responsibilities of the Coordinator will include curriculum development, job 
development, placement, evaluation and planning and coordination with other youth employment providers in the 
Austin and Travis County community.   
 
 8.02 Management.   Both Parties agree to provide their respective services under this Agreement  in a 
professional manner and in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, including Attachment A, titled “Work 
Statement”, which is attached to and incorporated into this Agreement for all purposes. 
 
9.0   RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF RECORDS 
 
 9.01   City Retention.  Unless otherwise specified herein, City shall maintain all records related to its 
performance under this Agreement, including fiscal records and documentation for all expenditures pertaining to this 
Agreement, in a readily available state and location until an audit in conformance with generally accepted 
accounting principals and procedures for governmental organizations is completed and all questions arising from it 
are resolved satisfactorily or three (3) years after the end of the applicable Agreement term, whichever occurs later. 
 
 9.02   County Retention.  Unless otherwise specified herein, County shall maintain all records related to 
its performance under this Agreement, including fiscal records and documentation for all expenditures pertaining to 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 6 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



this Agreement, in a readily available state and location until an audit in conformance with generally accepted 
accounting principals and procedures for governmental organizations is completed and all questions arising from it 
are resolved satisfactorily or three (3) years after the end of the applicable Agreement term, whichever occurs later. 
 
 9.03   Access.  Subject to applicable laws, County shall give the City,  and City shall give County, or any 
of their duly authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, 
and other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by  City or County, respectively, pertaining to this 
Agreement at reasonable times and for reasonable periods.  These rights to access shall continue as long as the 
records are retained by City or County.  
  
 9.04  Confidentiality of Records.  City and County agree to maintain  the confidentiality of 
information related to or created under this Agreement as required by Texas or federal laws or regulations and as 
permitted by the Texas Open Government Act, Chapter 552 of the Texas Government Code.  
 
 9.05 Accurate Information.  Each Party warrants that all reports, data and information submitted to 
the other Party will be accurate, reliable and verifiable.  Approval by the receiving Party shall not constitute nor be 
deemed a release of the responsibility and liability of the submitting Party, its employees, agents or associates for 
the accuracy and competency of their reports, information, documents or services, nor shall approval by the 
receiving Party be deemed to be the assumption of such responsibility by the receiving Party for any defect, error, 
omission, act or negligence or bad faith by the submitting Party, its employees, agents or associates. 
 
10.0   AUDIT 
 
 10.01   County Audit.  Except as otherwise provided herein, County has the right to conduct a financial 
and compliance audit of the performance of this Agreement on an annual basis.  City agrees to permit County or its 
authorized representative to audit the records that relate to this Agreement and to obtain any documents, materials, 
or information necessary to facilitate such audit.  City shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the 
performance of any audits conducted pursuant to this Agreement that County may require of City. 
 
 10.02   City Audit.  Except as otherwise provided herein, City has the right to conduct a financial and 
compliance audit of the performance of this Agreement on an annual basis.  County agrees to permit City or its 
authorized representative to audit the records that relate to this Agreement and to obtain any documents, materials, 
or information necessary to facilitate such audit.  County shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the 
performance of any audits conducted pursuant to this Agreement that City may require of County. 
 
11.0   INDEPENDENT ENTITY AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 11.01  Independent Entities.  The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that City and County are 
independent entities and each assumes all the rights, obligations, and liabilities applicable to it as an independent 
entity.  No employee of the City shall be considered an employee, agent, or representative of the County or gain any 
rights against the County pursuant to the County's personnel policies.  No employee of the County shall be 
considered an employee, agent, or representative of the City or gain any rights against the City pursuant to the City's 
personnel policies.  The relationship of County and City under this Agreement is not and shall not be construed or 
interpreted to be a joint enterprise or joint venture.  Neither Party shall have the authority to make any statements, 
representations or commitments of any kind, or to take any action which shall be binding on the other Party or which 
shall hold itself out to be binding on the other Party. 
 
 11.02   Liability.  As between City and County, County shall be liable for any claims or losses arising 
from any acts or omissions of the Coordinator or other County employees who perform services pursuant to this 
Agreement  and of  WBL/SYEP  Participants who are placed in work settings at the County or in the community; 
and  as between City and County, City shall be liable for any claims, damages or losses arising from any acts or 
omissions of the City employees who perform services pursuant to this Agreement and of WBL/SYEP  Participants 
who are placed in work settings at the City.  
 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 7 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



 11.03    Claims Notification.  If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative 
agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against City or County related to this 
Agreement or WBL/SYEP, the Party against whom the claim or other action is made shall give written notice to the 
other Party of the claim, or other action within three (3) working days after being notified of it or the threat of it  
Such notice shall include the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made or 
threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or proceeding; the basis of 
the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or proceeding 
was instituted; and the name or names of any person against whom this claim is being made or threatened.  This 
written notice shall be given in the manner provided in Section 15.0 of this Agreement.  Except as otherwise 
directed, the Party against whom the claim has been made shall furnish to the other Party copies of all pertinent 
papers received with respect to the claims or actions. 
 
12.0  TERMINATION 
 
 12.01   Termination.  Unless otherwise specified herein, either party shall have the right to terminate this 
Agreement at any time before the date of termination for the following reasons:  
 
  12.01.1    During the budget planning and adoption process, Commissioners Court or City 

Council, respectively, fails to provide funding for the Agreement during the next Agreement period. 
 
  12.01.2   Either party has failed to comply with any term or condition of this Agreement. 
 
 12.02   Mutual Termination.  Either party has the right to terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, 
when both parties agree that the continuation of the activities funded under this Agreement would not produce 
beneficial results commensurate with the further expenditure of funds; provided that both parties agree, in writing, 
upon the termination conditions, including the effective date of the termination and, in the case of partial 
termination, the portion of the contract to be terminated. 
 
 12.03  Termination Procedure.  At least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of termination, the 
Party seeking termination shall notify the other party of the reasons for termination.  
 
 12.04   Continued Liability.  Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of termination, City 
shall not be relieved of any liability to County for damages due to County by virtue of any breach of this Agreement 
by City.  Notwithstanding any exercise by City of its right of termination, County shall not be relieved of any 
liability to City for damages due to City by virtue of any breach of this Agreement by County. 
 
 12.05   Rights Surviving Termination.  If either party terminates this Agreement  City has the right to 
receive payment for all purchases provided before the date of termination and not previously paid. 
 
13.0  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 
 13.01   Compliance with Federal, State and Local Laws.  City and County shall each provide, or 
contract to provide, any services and activities for which it is responsible under this Agreement in compliance with 
the Constitutions of the United States and Texas and with all applicable federal, state and local orders, laws, 
regulations, rules, policies and certifications governing any activities undertaken during the performance of this 
Agreement including, but not limited to:  Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504 (29 U.S.C., Section 794), the provisions of the Americans With  
Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933], Chapter 73, Texas Administrative Code, Section 85.113 
(relating to workplace and confidentiality guidelines regarding AIDS and HIV).  Neither City nor County shall 
discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, or client based on race, religion, color, sex, national 
origin, age or handicapped condition. 
 
 
 13.02  Limitations on Job Placements.  The City and County each agree that WBL/SYEP Participants 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 8 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



shall not be placed in any jobs or positions in which they have contact with minors (children under 18 years of age), 
or with disabled or elderly individuals. 
 
 13.03   Non-Waiver.  No payment, act or omission by County may constitute or be construed as a waiver 
of any breach or default of City which then exists or may subsequently exist. No payment, act or omission by City 
may constitute or be construed as a waiver of any breach or default of County which then exists or may 
subsequently exist. 
 
 13.04   Reservation of Rights and Remedies.  All rights of County under this Agreement are specifically 
reserved and any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to County under it.  
Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this 
Agreement or under any law, nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of 
any other rights or remedies.  All rights of City under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment, act 
or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to City under it.  Any right or remedy in this 
Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law, nor 
shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies. 
 
 13.05   Binding Agreement.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the successors, assigns, 
administrators, and legal representatives of the parties to this Agreement. 
 
 13.06   Entire Agreement.  All oral and written agreements between the parties to this Agreement 
relating to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this Agreement have been 
reduced to writing and are contained in this Agreement.  The attachments listed below are made a part of this 
Agreement, and constitute promised performances by the parties in accordance with this Agreement: 
 
  13.06.1   Attachment A,   Work Statement 
   13.06.2  Attachment B,  WBL/SYEP Performance Measures 
  13.06.3   Attachment C,  Budget 
  13.06.4  Attachment D,  WBL/SYEP Placement Template 
 
 13.07   Law and Venue.  This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Texas and all 
obligations under this Agreement shall be performable in Travis County, Texas.  Venue for any dispute arising out 
of this Agreement will lie in the appropriate Courts of Travis County, Texas. 
 
 13.08  Severability.  If any portion of this Agreement is ruled invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, the remainder of it shall remain valid and binding, and shall continue to have full force and effect and 
shall in now way be impaired or invalidated by that holding.. 
 
 13.09   Political Activity.  Neither County nor City shall  use any of the performance under this 
Agreement or any portion of the Agreement funds for any activity related to the result of an election for public 
office or any election, or the passage or defeat of any legislative measure.  This prohibition shall not be construed to 
prevent any official or employee of either Party from furnishing to any member of its governing body upon request 
or to any other local or state official or employee, or to any citizen, information in the possession  of the employee 
or official not considered under law to be confidential.  No Agreement Funds can be used directly or indirectly to 
hire employees or in any other way fund or support candidates for the legislative, executive or judicial branches of 
the government of City, County, the State of Texas or the government of the United States. 
 
 13.10   Sectarian Activity.  County and City shall ensure that activities performed under this 
Agreement shall be carried on in a manner free from religious influence.  City and County agree to be bound by 
the provisions of Section 702 of the Civil Rights Act [42 U.S.C., Section 2000E-1(a)] regarding employment 
practices and Section 104 of the Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity Reconciliation Act of 1996 (8 
U.S.C., Section 604a) regarding additional rights and responsibilities for charitable and faith-based providers of 
social services, assisted individuals and providers of such services. 
 13.11   Publicity.  When appropriate, County and City shall publicize the services and activities of 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 9 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



County and City under this Agreement.  In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for County or City, the 
funding through County and City shall be mentioned as having made the project possible. 
 
13.12   Interpretational Guidelines 
 
  13.12.1   Computation of Time.  When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the time 

shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period.  If the last day of any 
period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that County or City has declared a holiday for its employees 
these days shall be omitted from the computation. 

 
  13.12.2   Number and Gender.  Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be construed to 

include the other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other unless the 
context in the Agreement clearly requires otherwise. 

 
  13.12.3   Headings.  The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this Agreement 

have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or subsection 
and are not to be sued in construing this Agreement. 

 
 13.13   Compliance With Applicable Law.  In the performance of the services required of each party 
pursuant to this Agreement, City and County agree to comply with all applicable federal, state, county and city 
statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations. 
 
 13.14 Immunity or Defense.  It is expressly understood and agreed by both Parties that neither the 
execution of this Agreement, nor any conduct of any representative of City or County relating to this Agreement, 
shall be considered to waive, nor shall it be deemed to have waived, any immunity or defense that would otherwise 
be available to that entity against claims arising in the exercise of its governmental powers and functions, nor shall it 
be considered a waiver of sovereign immunity to suit.  It is understood and agreed that a decision by one Party to 
waive immunity or to compensate a claim for which immunity would have been a defense and would have operated 
to prevent payment does not operate as a waiver or decision to compensate by the other Party; nor will such action 
by one Party operate to incur any expense or charge to the other Party. 
 
 13.15 No Third Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement sets out the agreements and obligations between 
County and City only, and does not obligate either Party to the other Party's subcontractors or to any third party.  
This Agreement creates no third party beneficiary rights in any other person or entity, including but not limited to 
any individual WBL/SYEP applicant or Participant. 
 
 13.16 Survival of Conditions.  All provisions of this Agreement that impose continuing obligations on 
the parties, or on either party, including but not limited to warranty, limitation of liability and confidentiality, shall 
survive the expiration or termination of the Agreement.  
 
 13.17 Dispute Resolution/Mediation.  Initial disputes and unresolved questions or issues of City or 
County shall initially be presented by City to County by submission in writing to  the  County Executive    with a 
copy to the County Purchasing Agent and by County to City by submission in writing to the City Director. If 
satisfactory resolution cannot be achieved between the Parties within a reasonable time, and should mediation be 
acceptable to both Parties in resolving a dispute arising under this Agreement, the Parties agree to use the Dispute 
Resolution Center of Austin, Texas, as the provider of mediators for mediation as described in the TEX. CIV. 
PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.023.  Unless both Parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the 
mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute.  All communications within the scope of 
the mediation shall remain confidential as described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Sec. 154.073, 
unless both Parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 
 
 13.18 County Public Purpose.  By execution of this Agreement, the Commissioners Court hereby 
finds that the needs to be addressed by the services to be provided under the terms of this Agreement and 
specifically set forth in the attached Work Statements, constitute a significant public concern impacting members 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 10 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



of the population which the County serves.  The Commissioners Court further finds that the provision of services 
to be provided by City pursuant to this Agreement will further the public purpose of addressing those health and 
human services issues, problems and needs identified in this Agreement for identified individuals. 
 
14.0   AMENDMENTS 
 
 14.01   Written Amendments.  This Agreement may not be amended except in a writing following 
approval by each Party’s governing body.  Any change to the terms of this Agreement or any attachments to it shall 
be made in writing and signed by all parties.  Each Party acknowledges that no officer, agent, employee or 
representative of  the other Party has any authority to change the terms of this Agreement or any attachments to it 
unless expressly granted that authority by the Party’s governing body. 
 
 14.02   Submission of Amendment.  City shall submit all requests for alterations, additions or deletions 
of the terms of this Agreement or any attachment to it to the County Purchasing Agent, with a copy to the County 
Executive for consideration.  Requests for alterations, additions or deletions of the terms of this Agreement by 
County shall be submitted to the City Manager and City Director. 
 
15.0  NOTICES 
 
 15.01   Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one party to the other shall 
be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address set 
forth in this Section 15.0 for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in 
the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to 
the party at the address below 
 
 15.02   Address.  The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement shall be: 
 
  Sherri Fleming 
  County Executive , TCHHSVS 
  P. O. Box 1748 
  Austin, Texas  78767 
 
With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required): 
 
 
  Honorable David Escamilla (or his successor in office) 
  Travis County Attorney 
  P. O. Box 1748 
  Austin, Texas  78767  
 
and 
  Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent 
  P. O. Box 1748 
  Austin, Texas  78767 
 
 15.03 City Address.  The address of the City for all purposes under this Agreement and for all notices 
hereunder shall be: 
 
  Marc Ott (or his successor in office), City Manager, City of Austin 
  P. O. Box 1088 
  Austin, Texas  78767 
and 
  Mark Washington, Director (or his successor in office)   
  City of Austin Human Resources Department 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 11 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



  P. O. Box 1088 
  Austin, Texas  78767 
 
  Carlos Rivera, Director / Shannon Jones, Deputy Director (or the successor in office) 
  City of Austin Health and Human Services Department 
  P.O. Box 1088 
  Austin, Texas  78767 
 
With copy to: 
 
  Karen M. Kennard, City Attorney (or  her successor) 
   P. O. Box 1088 
  Austin, Texas  78767 
 
 15.04   Change of Address.  Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of the 
change in compliance with Section 15.0 and delivering a copy of the notice to the County Clerk and City Clerk for 
attachment to this Agreement no later than ten (10) days after the effective date of the notice. 
 
16.0   LEGAL AUTHORITY 
 
 16.01   Legal Authority to Enter Agreement.  Each party guarantees that it possesses the legal authority 
to enter into this Agreement, receive funds authorized by this Agreement, and to perform the services  it is obligated 
to perform under this Agreement. 
   
 16.02   Signors.   
 

 16.02.1.  The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of City, or representing 
themselves as signing this Agreement on behalf of City, do hereby warrant and guarantee that he, she or 
they have been duly authorized by City to sign this Agreement on behalf of City and to bind City validly 
and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this Agreement. 

 
 16.02.2.  The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of County, or representing 
themselves as signing this Agreement on behalf of County, do hereby warrant and guarantee that he, she or 
they have been duly authorized by County to sign this Agreement on behalf of County and to bind County 
validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this Agreement. 

 
17.0 PROHIBITIONS 
 
 17.01 Conflict of Interest.  In performing duties under this Agreement, City employees shall comply 
with the conflict of interest requirements and ethics provisions set forth in the Austin City Code, Chapter 2-7, 
Article 4 (a copy of which has been provided to County).  County employees shall comply with any conflict of 
interest and ethics requirements adopted by the Travis County Commissioners Court.  Employees of both Parties 
shall comply with the conflict of interest provisions in Chapter 171 of the Texas Local Government Code, with the 
provisions of Chapter 573 of the Texas Government Code (Nepotism) and other applicable laws.  No officer, 
employee, independent consultant, or elected official of City or County who is involved in the development, 
evaluation, or decision-making process regarding this Agreement, or the performance of this Agreement, shall have 
a financial interest, direct or indirect, in the Agreement.    
 
 17.02 Solicitation.  Both Parties warrant that no persons or selling agency was or has been retained to 
solicit this Agreement upon an understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee, excepting 
bona fide employees or bona fide established commercial selling agencies maintained by that Party to secure business. 
For breach or violation of this warranty, the non-breaching Party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement 
without liability, or, in its discretion, to, as applicable, add or to or deduct from the Agreement price for consideration, 
or otherwise recover the full amount of such commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent fee. 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 12 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



 
 17.03 Gratuities.  Either Party may cancel this Agreement if it is found that gratuities in the form of 
entertainment, gifts, or otherwise were offered or given by the other Party or any agent or representative to any official 
or employee with a view toward securing favorable treatment with respect to the performing of this Agreement.  In the 
event this Agreement is cancelled pursuant to this provision, the canceling Party shall be entitled, in addition to any 
other rights and remedies, to recover from the other Party a sum equal in amount to the cost incurred by the offending 
Party in providing such gratuities.  Neither Party's employees, officers and agents shall solicit nor accept gratuities, 
favors or anything of monetary value from Subcontractors or potential Subcontractors. 
 
18.0  ASSIGNABILITY 
 
 18.01 No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this Agreement without the prior written 
approval of the other Party.  Each Party acknowledges that no officer, agency, employee or representative of the 
other Party has any authority to grant such assignment unless expressly granted that authority by that Party’s 
governing body. 
 
19.0 FORCE MAJEURE.   
 
 19.01 Neither Party shall be financially liable to the other Party for delays or failures to perform under 
the Agreement where such failure is caused by force majeure (i.e. those causes generally recognized under Texas 
law as constituting impossible conditions).  Such delays or failures to perform shall extend the period of 
performance until these exigencies have been removed.  The Party seeking to avail itself of this clause shall notify 
the other Party within five (5) business days or otherwise waive the right as a defense, unless notification is  
 
impractical under the circumstances, in which case notification shall be done in as timely a manner as possible.  
The Parties agrees that breach of this provision by one Party entitles the other Party to reduce or stop payments or 
immediately terminate this Agreement. 
  

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 13 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXECUTED in duplicate originals this the     day of   ___________, 2012. 
 
 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY 
 
 
By:                                                       
    Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge                Date:          
 
 APPROVALS: 
 
 Approved as to Form:                                              Date:   
  Assistant County Attorney 
 
  
 Approved By:                                                          Date:   
  Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 Funds Verified By:                                                   Date:   
          Susan Spataro, County Auditor 
 
CITY OF AUSTIN 
 
 
By:                                                      
    Bert Lumbreras, Assistant, City Manager  Date:   
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 14 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



ATTACHMENT A 
WORK STATEMENT 

 
 

WORK-BASED LEARNING/SUMMER YOUTH EMPLOYMENT  PROGRAM 
 
 
I.   PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of WBL/SYEP is to provide a variety of work-based learning/summer youth employment opportunities 
through meaningful work experiences that promote economic self-sufficiency, good citizenship and healthy 
lifestyles and to provide related services to  Eligible  Youth ages fourteen (14) to seventeen (17) with special 
emphasis towards Low income, and Disabled youth as defined in this Agreement.  Program objectives are as 
follows: 
 
  Provide youth with knowledge, job skills, and employment opportunities 
  Develop personal responsibility 
  Foster positive relationships with adults 
  Develop good work habits 
  Build confidence and self-worth 
  Strengthen communication skills 
  Strengthen broad social and technical skills 
  Enhance the basic education skills of youth 
  Provide eligible youth with exposure to the world of work 
  
II.   PROGRAM DESCRIPTION 
 
WBL/SYEP provides paid employment between June 1 and August 31 of each year in any Agreement Term for 
youth between the ages of 14 and 17 (14 and 22 for youth with disabilities) in conjunction with community, faith 
based and non-profit organizations.  Eligible youth are trained in a variety of areas which include:  
 
  Career development 
  Self-Assessment 
  Personal Profile 
 
"WBL/SYEP for Youth With Disabilities" is an integrated component of the WBL/SYEP designed to provide paid 
employment opportunities for youth with disabilities during the same time periods during any Agreement Term.  
The purpose of this component is to integrate youth with disabilities to allow them to work alongside their non-
disabled peers to develop these youth vocationally in order to provide disabled youth with the same opportunities 
made available to non-disabled youth under this Agreement.  For purposes of this Agreement, "Disability" will be 
defined as (1) a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more of the major life activities of the 
individual; (2) a record of such impairment; or (3) being regarded as having such an impairment.   This may include 
persons served under the Individuals With Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act or 1973.    As necessary, determinations in this area will be made by the Youth With Disabilities Coordinator.   
All services to youth with disabilities will be provided within the limits of applicable law.  In addition to the services 
listed above, this component will also provide: 
 
 Adaptive Technology Assistance (funded through the City of Austin Human Resources Department outside 

the budget provided by this Interlocal Agreement)   
 Appropriate job matching and job placement 
   
WBL/SYEP is administered and conducted by the Community Services Division of  TCHHSVS under the direction 
of the WBL/SYEP Coordinator. 
 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 15 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



III.   STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY - CITY 
 
In coordination with the Coordinator, City shall be responsible for the following: 
 
 A. Payroll/Administrative.  During the Initial Term, City agrees to manage the payroll and provide 
other related administrative responsibilities and services listed below as necessary to support youth participating in 
the WBL/SYEP Program at no additional cost to County as follows:.  
   
  1. Payroll Services: 
   Processing youth timesheets 
   Input of hours from timesheets 
   Collating checks and delivering to Coordinator 
 
  2. Provide the staff to conduct the following support services:  
 

 Preparation of approximately 750 youth (or more) applications for processing by the City 
of Austin Human Resources Department (City HR) for payroll 

 
   Processing all documents associated with the on-boarding into the city’s system.  These  
   documents shall include, but are not limited to, the application and all supplemental local, 
   state, and federal documents pursuant to the application process.  Additionally, the City  
   shall process the I-9 document separate and apart from the applications and shall be  
   responsible for its completion with the assistance of the County.  The County may act as  
   the City's agent for all documents associated with the application except for the I-9 form. 
 

 3. Provide a list of the number of opportunities for each department  
 

For any renewal term, the hiring and payroll responsibilities will be re-negotiated. 
 
IV. STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY – COUNTY 
 
County shall be responsible for the following: 
 
 A. Eligibility screening and placement of  750  Eligible  Youth in summer jobs with a variety of 

governmental and non-profit organizations.  At least 115 youth with disabilities will be employed during 
the Initial Term.  The Parties agree that meeting this goal for placement of youth with disabilities is the 
primary function of the Youth with Disabilities Coordinator, but that these numbers are conditioned upon 
the receipt of application for employment under the WBL/SYEP by at least that many qualified youth with 
disabilities. If sufficient qualified applications for youth with disabilities are not received, County will 
place other youth in the positions pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.   

 
 The jobs provided for Eligible Youth under the terms of this Agreement will include, but not be limited to 

the following areas, provided that the limitations in Section 13.02 are followed:   
     
   Environmental 
   Accounting/Finance 
   Customer Services/Customer Relations 
   Newspaper/Journalism 
   Office/Clerical 
   Criminal Justice 
   Public Health 
   Communications 
   Computer Technology 
     

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 16 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



B. Adhering to all  State of Texas and Federal Child Labor Requirements under the Fair Labor 
Standards Act ("FLSA"), including the following: 

 
 Employment of any 14 or 15 year old minor is limited to certain occupations under conditions 

which do not interfere with their schooling, health or well being. 
  
 C. Providing job readiness training for at least 900 summer youth employees. 
 
 D. Submitting a yearly report to the HHSD on the 30th of September upon completion of the program 

for the fiscal year.   The report shall contain: total number of SYEP  Participants trained, and 
number in each eligibility category who were trained; total number of SYEP  Participants placed 
in jobs, and number in each eligibility category who were placed in jobs; name of each employer 
that participated in SYEP and number of  Participants who worked for each employer. 

 
 E.  The County will include in the year-end report the names of participants, and placement sites. 
 
 F. The County will provide the City HHSD a list of supervisors for the youth placement per session 

in the year end report, September 30th.. 2012  Upon request will provide a listing of supervisors 
and number of youth per session after May 14th, 2012.   

 
 G. Managing other related administrative responsibilities necessary to support youth participating in 

the WBL/SYEP. 
 
 H. Personnel.   County will be responsible for employing qualified personnel to fill full-time regular 

positions and other support staff necessary to meet the following objectives as follows: (Where 
specific requirements are not stated, County, with City input, will determine the appropriate extent 
and type of services necessary to meet the goals of the program pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement.) 

  
  I.   WBL/SYEP Coordinator - County will employ a WBL/SYEP Coordinator who will report to the 

 TCHHSVS Community Services Division Director.  Duties and responsibilities will include the 
 following: 

  
  Over-all program budget management (City, County and grant funds) 

 Supervision of over 40 team leaders and support staff  (or the number of team leaders and staff as 
necessary to manage the program during any agreement term as determined by County) 

  Supervise other regular staff positions and temporary staff 
 Lead program evaluation to ensure utilization of resources and effective delivery of service, 

including oversight in the maintenance of database management system 
  Report to elected officials, community members and management on program status and outcomes 

 Provide regular updates to the Austin Mayor's Committee for People with Disabilities regarding 
the progress of employment of youth with disabilities. 

 
 J.   Job Development, Planning and Training.  County will employ appropriate staff (2 FTEs) to 

 provide the following functions and other activities that support the WBL/SYEP:  
 

Develop public/private sector jobs  
Coordinate placement of youth. 
Maintain employer database 
Coordinate and facilitate "Train the Trainer" workshops 
Develop training materials 
Secure training sites, conduct training, and evaluate training of  Participants and sponsors 
Provide presentations for a wide variety of public groups and organizations 
Plan and coordinate activities related to targeted populations to include assessing job readiness 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 17 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



skills, coordinating job readiness classes and conducting orientations and training. 
Provide support for the WBL/SYEP to include receiving applications, reviewing applications for 
completeness, and contacting the youth and family 

 
  K.   Youth With Disabilities Coordination.  County will employ a Youth With Disabilities Coordinator 

 who will report to the WBL/SYEP Coordinator.  Duties and responsibilities include the following 
 as specifically related to working with and on behalf of youth with disabilities. 

 
Develop public and private sector jobs 
Coordinate placement of youth 
Assist in maintaining employer database 
Assist with the coordination and facilitation of "Train the Trainer" workshops 
Develop training materials that address hiring of youth with disabilities 
Plan and coordinate activities related to targeted populations (especially youth with disabilities) to 
include assessing job readiness skills, coordinating job readiness classes and conducting 
orientations and training 
Secure services and resources to enhance competencies of youth with disabilities (adaptive 
equipment will be purchased through the City of Austin) 
Advocate on behalf of youth with disabilities 
Cultivate employment opportunities throughout the community for youth with disabilities 
Provide regular progress updates to the Austin Mayor's Committee for People with Disabilities 
Other duties as assigned and agreed to by County. 

 
 L.   Site Liaisons.  County will employ Site Liaisons and other support staff mutually agreed to by 

City and County as necessary to manage the program during any Agreement term. Duties and 
responsibilities will include providing support to the WBL/SYEP and serving as the liaison 
between the employment site, the youth and the WBL/SYEP.  Site Liaisons will report directly to 
the WBL/SYEP Coordinator. 

 
V.   JOINT CITY/COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES 
  
City and County will both be responsible for conducting services and activities under the terms of this Agreement in 
a manner that will: 
  make placement of youth with disabilities a priority. 

provide employment of at least 115 youths with disabilities subject to the applicable terms of the 
Agreement. 

 provide for placement in employment of at least 750 youth  

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 18 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



ATTACHMENT B 
 

PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 
 
 
I. RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PERFORMANCE STANDARDS  PREPARED BY COUNTY. 
 
County will provide program evaluation and performance measurement.  County program staff will interview all 
participating youth, parents of youth   Participants and employers of youth   Participants and utilize the following 
indicators to document success: 
 95% of youth Participants surveyed (750) will report over-all satisfaction with their summer employment 

experience 
 95% of parents surveyed will express over-all satisfaction with the WBL/SYEP 
 95% of employers surveyed will report over-all satisfaction with their summer youth employment 

experience (not including team leaders employed by the City) 
Number of youth placed in job 

 Number of free and reduced lunch youth trained 
 Number of free and reduced lunch youth placed 
 Number of youth trained 

Number of youth with disabilities placed in Summer Youth Employment jobs 
Youth with disabilities report:  
Total number of youth with disabilities: 
 
A subset of youth with disabilities for the following:  
a. Total number of program applicants 
b. Total number of program  Participants  
c. Total number of  Participants trained 
d. Total number of youth participating in work 

Total number of youth completing the work program 
Percentage of employed (work at least one day) youth in Summer Youth Employment that successfully 
complete employment. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 19 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



ATTACHMENT C 
BUDGET 

 
 
 
  CITY OF AUSTIN STIPENDS:     $345,000.00 
  TRAVIS COUNTY STIPENDS:    $217,554.00 
  TOTAL:       $562,554.00 
 
 
 
 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 20 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



ATTACHMENT D 
WBL/SYEP PLACEMENT REPORT 

 
Student’s Name City of Austin 

Department 
Supervisor Session 

Attending 
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
   Session 1  

Session 2  
 

 

Interlocal Agreement 
Summer Youth Employment Program 
Page 21 of 21

DRAFT

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 19, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Session of June 5, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C3



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, June 5, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

June 5, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on June 5, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by 
Deputies Gillian Porter and Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearing 
 
9:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. if necessary   
 
1. Receive comments regarding the application from Circuit of the Americas and Formula One for 

a Texas Mass Gathering Act permit under Chapter 751 of Government Code and related 
issues, including but not limited to the following:   

 
a. Improvements to Elroy, McAngus and Kellam roads;    
 
b. Proposed public safety plan, including reports from:   

 
1) Austin/Travis County Health Authority;   
 
2) Travis County Fire Marshal; and    
 
3) Travis County Sheriff;   

 
c. Proposed Traffic Management Plan; and   
 
d. Proposed Travis County traffic regulations. (Action Item #16) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Nikelle S. Mead, Partner, Brown McCarroll, LLP, representing Circuit of the Americas 

(COTA) 
Aaron Nathan, Traffic Engineer, Kimley Horn and Associates 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
David Greear, Senior Engineer, TNR 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 5, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Services (TCHHS&VS) 
David Lopez, Chief, Sanitary and Health and Human Services Dept., City of Austin 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 
Phyllis Clair, Major, Law Enforcement, Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO) 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency Services 
John Carr, Division Manager, Engineering, Facilities Management 
Jim Dillon, Travis County Resident 
Donald Bolin, Travis County Resident 
Kirsha Haverlah, Travis County Resident 
Cathy Olive, Travis County Resident 
Ron Wattinger, Travis County Resident 
Susan Moffat, Travis County Resident 
Donald A. Haywood, Travis County Resident 
Charles Brigance, Civil Engineer, Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.  
Frank DeVought, Travis County Resident 
Mike McElroy, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
Richard Franklin, Travis County Resident 
Lefty Fisher, Travis County Resident 
John Mackno, Travis County Resident 
Trey Salinas, Representing COTA 
Alan Pease, Travis County Resident 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge stated, "I find that plans for the Event, as described in the 
Application and the Reports that we received today, are adequate and that it is reasonable to 
expect that preparations for the Event will be substantially completed by the time of the event; 
and I grant a Permit to conduct the Event in the manner described in the Application and the 
Reports, on the condition that COTA shall notify the County Judge if and when any 
circumstances arise that necessitate significant changes to the plans for the Event described in 
the Application and the Reports, or that will preclude preparations for the event as described in 
the Application and Reports from being substantially completed in time for the Event.” 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge also stated “County Staff and various departments have met 
with COTA representatives for months and have been following developments closely. The item 
has been on the Agenda weekly for many months and we appreciate that there is more work to 
be done between now and the event and the County will monitor that work and make sure that 
the commitments made in the application and the reports that the County receives are met.” 

Clerk’s Note: The Court approved without objection closing the Public Hearing 

* * Special Agenda scheduling note * * 
 
Citizens Communication and Items 2 through 20 will be called up after 1:30 P.M.  

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Cindy Purinton, Benefit Administrator, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 
Claudia Garcia, Senior Assistant, HRMD 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 5, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Special Item 
 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

Resolutions and Proclamations 
 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on a Resolution recognizing the 12th Annual Father’s Day 

Parade and Fiesta sponsored by the River City Youth Foundation. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Mona Gonzalez, Founder and Executive Director, River City Youth Foundation 
Alfonso Ricon, Fathers Active in Communication and Education (FACE) 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
5. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 

a. Amendment to the Contract with the Corporation for National and Community Service 
(through the OneStar Foundation) for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service to 
deobligate unspent funds from the Fiscal Year 2012 award for the Americorps Program; 
and   

 
b. Permission to continue the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program and use Health 

and Human Services and Veterans Service Department’s budget for related operating 
expenses until the Fiscal Year 2012 agreement is fully executed. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,036,119.69 for the period of May 18 to May 24, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human Resources Management 

Department:   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 5, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

b. Non-routine request from Criminal Justice Planning. 
 

RESULT: POSTPONED  

Justice and Public Safety Items 
 
8. Consider and take appropriate action regarding process to fill position of County Executive, 

Emergency Services, including:    
 

a. Job description;   
 
b. Hiring process timeline; and    
 
c. Job posting. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency Services 
Diane Poirot, Director, HRMD 

 
MOTION: Approve Items 8a–c. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 
 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the following items related to the 

Community Development Block Grant available through HUD:    
 

a. The proposed projects for the Program Year 2012 Action Plan:    
 

1. Lake Oak Estates Substandard Road Improvement Project Phase 2 for $326,598;    
 
2. Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation Project for $256,024;    
 
3. Family Support Services Social Work Expansion Project for $106,000;    
 
4. Fair Housing Counseling Project for $28,451; and    
 
5. Administrative and Planning Project for $179,268.    

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 9.a.1–5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
b. The alternate projects for the Program Year 2012 Action Plan:    

 
1. Homebuyer Assistance Project for up to $300,000;    

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 5, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

 
2. Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation Project for up to $200,000; and    
 
3. Las Lomitas Septic Tank and Water Project for up to $480,000.    

 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 9.b.1–3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
c. Substantial Amendment to the 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan to include the Village of 

Webberville into the service area;    
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 9.c. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
d. Substantial Amendments to the Program Year 06, Program Year 08, Program Year 09 and 

Program Year 10 action plans:    
 

1. Delete the Program Year 2009 Youth and Family Assessment Center Flex Fund 
expansion; and    

 
2. Reprogram project savings and the deleted project funds totaling $227,935.96 to 

Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation Project. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 9.d.1–2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
10. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 11AE0115LP, Klotz Associates, for Bee Creek Road 

Design Project. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Approve contract award for Bridge 155 (Old Highway 20) Replacement Construction Project, 

IFB No. B120193-LP, to the low bidder, Relmco, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 5, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

 
12. Approve Contract award for commercial moving and storage, IFB No. B120231-NB, to the low 

bidders:    
 

a. Move Solutions, Ltd, primary contractor; and    
 

b. Expert Relocation Systems, LLC, secondary contractor.  
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Receive update and take appropriate action regarding Request for Services (RFS) No. 110195-

LC, ITS Assessment and Chief Information Office (CIO) transition services,:     
 

a. Change in RFS scope of work;    

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 

MOTION: Delete Phase 3 from the RFS Scope of Work. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. 

Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
b. Exemption order to contract with a recruitment firm to provide interim CIO; and   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 13.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. 

Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
c. Other related issues. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency Services 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Joe Harlow, Interim County Executive, Information Technology Services (ITS) 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Direct Purchasing Agent to hire a search firm to locate an Interim Chief 

Information Officer (CIO). 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 

Clerk’s Note: The Court did not Vote on the Previous Motion at this time. 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 5, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

MOTION: Place negotiations with PTI on hold until there is an interim CIO in 
position. 

MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. 

Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
14. Approve contracts for the provision of air medical response coverage for the Circuit of Americas 

and Formula One race track:   
 

a. Contract No. PS120222SH, Circuit of the Americas, LLC; and    
 
b. Contract No. PS120231SH, Texas Airlife, Inc. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
Casey Ping, Program Manager. STAR Flight 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency Services 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 14. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Transportation, Natural Resources Dept. Items 
 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on the use of an Alternative Fiscal Agreement for the 

Lakeside at Blackhawk Section 3 in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

MOTION: Approve Item 15. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Other Items 
 
16. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the application from Circuit of the Americas and 

Formula One for a Texas Mass Gathering Act permit under Chapter 751, Government Code, 
and (if necessary) Travis County Traffic Regulations.  (This item may be taken into Executive 
Session pursuant to Tex. Gov’t. Code Section 551.071) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
David Greear, Senior Engineer, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve the Travis County Traffic Regulations set forth in Item 16. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 5, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on assumptions for Travis County regarding the following:   
 

a. Property tax considerations; and   
 
b. 2012 parcel fee rate. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tien Dao, Business Analyst I, Tax Assessor Collector’s Office 
Renea Deckard, Associate Deputy, Tax Assessor Collector’s Office 

MOTION: Approve the proposed property tax considerations as well as the 2012 parcel 
fee rate of $1.03. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on property tax rate considerations for the Travis County 

Healthcare District dba Central Health. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tien Dao, Business Analyst I, Tax Assessor Collector’s Office 

MOTION: Approve Item 18. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a new civil and family court house, including but 

not limited to:   
 

a. Appointment of a Court House Committee to recommend a delivery method and receive 
update on committee activities;   

 
b. Proposed membership for a second Community Advisory Committee; and   
 
c. Other related issues. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on a Memorandum of Understanding between the Travis 

County Juvenile Board, Travis County, and the following independent school districts: Austin, 
Del Valle, Eanes, Lake Travis, Lago Vista, Leander, Manor, Pflugerville, and Round Rock 
regarding the Travis County Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program for the 2012-2013 
school year. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 5, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

Executive Session Items 

ITEMS 21 THROUGH 23 MAY BE CALLED UP BEFORE 12 NOON AFTER THE PUBLIC 
HEARING IF TIME ALLOWS. 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
21. Receive briefing, consider settlement offer and take appropriate action in Melanie Boyte vs. 

Travis County, Texas, Greg Hamilton, Cynthia Schantz, Julie Martinets and Jane Doe II; A-12-
CV-00181-LY. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 21 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 6/19/2012 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on the acquisition of approximately 8.5 acres of land in 

northwest Travis County in connection with the Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan. 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 22 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Accept the offer to purchase this approximately 8.5 acres for $101,520.00. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposal as allowed under an existing Interlocal 

Agreement to convey title to, relinquish management of, and transfer maintenance responsibility 
for David Reed Park in Precinct Three from Travis County to the City of Jonestown. 1 and 2 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

Consent Items 
 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C2 and Agenda Items 5.a–b, 6, 7.a, 10, 
11, 12.a–b, and 20. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 5, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: June 19, 2012
 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 f1lJ
 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bo lin, Division Director of Development
 
Services
 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, July 10, 2012
 
to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to
 
vacate a five foot wide public utility easement and a five foot wide guy wire
 
easement located along the east lot line of Lot 10, Block F of River Ridge - Precinct
 
Two.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate a five foot wide public utility easement
 
(PUE) and a five foot wide guy wire easement located along the east lot line of Lot
 
10, Block F of the River Ridge subdivision. The PUE is dedicated by plat note with
 
the guy wire easement being schematically shown. The subject lot fronts on Mixson
 
Drive, a street maintained by Travis County.
 

The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to
 
vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation requests
 
meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends setting the
 
public hearing.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
According to the request letter, the purpose of this request is to accommodate for
 
construction of a boat port and driveway in the same area as the subject easements.
 
Vacating the subject easements will allow for this construction without encroaching
 
the easements.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
None.
 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C4



ORDER OF VACATION
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of a five foot wide public utility 
easement and a five foot wide guy wire easement located along the east lot line of Lot 10, Block 
F of the River Ridge subdivision as recorded in Book 63, Page 18 of the Travis County Plat 
Records; 

WHEREAS, all utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they 
have no need for the easements requested to be vacated as described in the attached field notes and 
sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department
 
recommends the vacation of the easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch;
 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners 
Court held a public hearing on July 10, 2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court ofTravis County,
 
Texas, orders that the five foot wide public utility easement and a five foot wide guy wire
 
easement located along the east lot line of Lot 10, Block F of the River Ridge subdivision, as
 
shown on the attached sketch and described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated.
 

ORDEREDTHISTHE DAYOF 2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER CONIMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



RECEIVED 
CODE: 1\0 I\.1AY 25 2012 

TNR 
EXHIBIT"A" EASEMENT RELEASE AREA 
Page 1 of3 

BEING 595 SQUARE FEET OR 0.014 OF AN ACRE OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, 
OUT OF LOT 10, BLOCK F, RIVER RIDGE, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN 
VOLUME 63, PAGE 18, PLAT RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
CONVEYED TO MICHAEL J. EIRAS AND KELLY S. EIRAS IN DOCUMENT 
NUMBER 2011096099, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF A 5 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY 
EASEMENT (p.U.E.) DEDICATED IN SAIl> PLAT OF RIVER RIDGE; SAID 595 
SQUARE FEET OR 0.014 OF AN ACRE BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a W' rebar found in the northerly right of way line ofMixson Drive, 
said point being the southwesterly comer of Lot 9, Block F of said River Ridge, 
conveyed to John Arevalo Castillo and Mary A. Castillo in Volume 12325, Page 297, 
Real Property Records of said County and being the southeasterly comer ofsaid 5 foot 
P.D.E., said Lot 10, Block F, and the tract hereof; 

THENCE N 84°07'07" W, with the said Mixson Drive, being the southerly line ofsaid 
Lot 10, said 5 foot P.D.E., and the tract hereof, a distance of5.00 feet to a point, said 
point being the southwesterly comer ofsaid 5 foot P.D.E. and the southwesterly comer of 
the tract hereof; 

THENCE N 05°37'56" E, departing said Mixson Drive, running through said Lot 10 with 
the westerly line ofsaid 5 foot P.D.E and the westerly line of the tract hereof, a distance 
of 117.96 feet to a point on said 5 foot P.D.E. and being the northwesterly comer hereof; 

THENCE N 73°38'37" E, continuing through said Lot 10 and running through said 5 foot 
P.D.E., a distance of5.39 feet to a point in the westerly line of Lot 7, Block F, said River 
Ridge, conveyed to Juan R. Castillo in Document Number 2003170370, Official Public 
Records of said County, for the northeasterly comer hereof; from which a W' rebar found 
at the northwesterly comer ofsaid Lot 9, Block F and being the eastern most angle point 
ofsaid 5 foot P.D.E. bears N 05°37'56" E, a distance of5.00 feet; 

THENCE S 05°37'56" W, with the common boundary line ofsaid Lot 9 and Lot 10 and 
being the easterly line of said 5 foot P.D.E. and the easterly line hereof, a distance of 
120.00 feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNING hereof and containing 595 Square Feet of 
land or 0.014 ofan acre ofland, more or less. 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT "A" 
Page 2 of3 

THIS DESCRITPTION TO BE USED WITH THE ATTACHED SKETCH ONLY. 

DATE
 

Tcad Parcel ID: 0127550304 

http://www.bandgsurvey.com 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



(J) 

o 
01"".<1> 
Vl o
-.lUJ 
oi"~
0'1.& 
:::E:E 

EDGE OF ASPIW.T 

20.0' 

20.0' 

ONE STORY 
~ STONE ... \ 
b GARAGE ;f'

- q 

595 SQ.FT. 
EASEMENT 

RELEASE ARE 

~ 

CONCRETE 

l' STONE WALl 
g: F=:;;:=::::::;::;::=====i 
q I--.=:..:::::..:::.:.::......-_.L..--===---~ ~;44I 

20.0' 

125.02' 

N 84'07'07" W 130.02' 
(N 84'12'00' W 130.00') 

\\ 

\ \ 

~ 

\ 

\ 

\ ~ 

\ 
~ 

E 5.00'1 "........--
JOHN NlfYN..O CASTIllO 

v!.!~) 
V. 63. PC. 18 

TCAD PARCEL 101: 
0127550303 

112.06' 
112.17') 

N 84'14'«" W 
(N 84'12'00' W 

• 

•#
B.L. 
P.UL 
D.C. 
( ) 
C-II. 
R.D.W. 
P.D.S. 

PARCEl 101: 0127550306 

LEGEND 

C.M • 

IlAl.E A. THORNTON EXHIBIT -B
TRACY R. THORNTON SHEET3OF3 

--- DOC. 2003132496 
SHERRI HOLlAND 1"J~1 '0,' ~ LOT 6, BLOCK F
 

DOC. 1999074067 ,cj$ t 16t, ~ RIVER RIDGE
 
LOT 12, BLOCK F V. 63, PG. 18
1t\1 il" ~ ~ RIVER RIDGE ,~ ~~	 TCAD PARCEL 101: 01275500511 

V. 63, PC. 18	 1't~~ . ~~~~ .>:¢ -,,.-. 
TCAD ~ ~ ~~J~"J -"', J'L~.Y" ~ 

, .»:~~~~\I').').V "'~S~~. ~4'-t9-»<> 'l.~.' ~	 '«"" -?y ~ ~ 
<j ~~ -e ~<" J -0- <fib	 JUAN R CASTIllO 

DOC. 2003170370s>	 -,~ ~.:.- LOT 7, BLOCK F 
~	 ~6irt~~ (' ...... RIVER RIDGE 

V. 63, PC. 18 ~' \ /'	 '\4><~, 7/"-? TCAD PARCEL 101: 0127550305 

\ 
'(~_ -, 7.>

MICHAEL J. EIRAS ~ -, '",9. 
~ <,KELLY S. EIRAS -, 

\	 DOC. 2011096099 0- .-. 
LOT to, BLOCK F "', 

u. CONCRffi RIVER RIDGE, i	 V. 63, PG. 18 N 7S38~" - 
~ \ ~ \ TCAD PARCEL 101: 0127550304 5.39' 
o -. 

7'x7'
GNf( BARTHOLOMEW 
GWEN BARTHOLOMEW i :1\ \\, 20" t; 200' ~ 15" SPA'[]~__

MIXSON DRIVE 
(50' R.O.W.) 

REVISED: 05/05/12 

30 
I 

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" = 30' 

DATE: 02/01/12 JOB #B010501LESMLREL 

•. .: 
., 

B&G Surveying, Inc.' 
Dewey H. Burris & Associates 
Surveyed by: B&G Surveying, Inc. 

Dewey H. Burris c!c Associates 
1404 West North Loop Blvd., Austin, Texas 78756 

Office 512'"458-6969 - Fax 512'"458-9845 

DOC. 2011116772
 
LOT II, BlOCK F
 ce ~ 1\ ~ 

RIVER RIDGE (n ~ 
V. 63, PG. 18 _ VI ,... 

<.f) 0'1 ..... AjcTCAD PARCEl IOf: 0127550305 
ONE STORY- -a\ 0'"..-... C: ~ 

~ M q STONE 
-.I .:... RESIDENCE 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



1' • 1J' __ 

!·1AY 25 2012 CODE:.J.llll-
TNR 

EXHIBIT "A" EASEMENT RELEASE AREA 
Page 1 of3 

BEING 170 SQUARE FEET OR 0.004 OF AN ACRE OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, 
OUT OF LOT 10, BLOCK F, RIVER RIDGE, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN 
VOLUME 63, PAGE 18, PLAT RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
CONVEYED TO MICHAEL J. EIRAS AND KELLY S. ElRAS IN DOCUMENT 
NUMBER 2011096099, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND BEING A 5 FOOT BY 40 FOOT GUY EASEMENT (G.E.) 
DEDICATED IN SAID PLAT OF RIVER R.IDGE; SAID 170 SQUARE FEET OR 
0.004 OF AN ACRE OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED
 
BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:
 

COMMENCING, at a ~' rebar found at the southwesterly comer of Lot 7, Block F, said 
River Ridge, conveyed to Juan R. Castillo in Document Number 2003170370, Official 
Public Records of said County, said point being the northwesterly comer of Lot 9, Block 
F, said River Ridge, conveyed to John Arevalo Castillo and Mary A. Castillo in Volume 
12325, Page 297, Real Property Records of said County, being the eastern most angle 
point of said Lot 10, and being the northeasterly comer of said a£. for the northeasterly 
comer hereof; 

THENCE S 05°37'56" W, with the common boundary line ofsaid Lot 9 and Lot 10 and 
being the easterly line of said a.E. and the easterly line hereof, a distance of 5.00 feet to a 
point for the northeasterly comer and the PLACE OF BEGINNING hereof 

THENCE S 05°37'56" W, continuing with the common boundary line of said Lot 9 and 
Lot 10 and being the easterly line ofsaid a.E. and the easterly line hereof, a distance of 
35.00 feet to a point for the southeasterly comer hereof; from which a W' rebar found in 
the northerly right ofway line ofMixson Drive, said point being the common southerly 
comer ofsaid Lot 9 and Lot 10 bears, S 05°37'56" W, a distance of85.00 feet; 

THENCE N 84°22'04" W, running through said Lot 10 with the south line of said a.E., a 
distance of 5.00 feet to a point, said point being the southwesterly comer of said a.E. for 
the southwesterly comer hereof; 

THENCE N 05°37'56" E, continuing through said Lot 10, with the said westerly line of 
the a.E. and the westerly line of the tract hereof, a distance of32.98 feet to a point for the 
northwesterly comer hereof; 

THENCE N 73°38'37" E, still continuing through said Lot 10 and running with the north 
line of said a.E. and the tract hereof, a distance of5.39 feet to the PLACE OF 
BEGINNING hereof and containing 170 Square Feet or 0.004 ofan acre of land, more 
or less. 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



- - -

EXHIBIT"A" 
Page 2 of3 

THIS DESCRITPTION TO BE USED WITH THE ATTACHED SKETCH ONLY. 

MICHAEL LANCASTER:R.P.L.S. 5529 DATE 
B & G SURVEYING, INC. 
1404 W. NORTH LOOP BLVD 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78758 
(512) 458-6869, Fax: (512) 458-9845 

Tcad Parcel ID: 0127550304 

Ref#: BOI05012 ESMT REL B 

http://www.bandgsurvey.com 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 'B' 
SHEET3Of3 

SHERRI HOllAND
 
DOC. 1999074067
 
LOT 12, BLOCK F
 

RIVER RIDGE
 
V. 63, PG. 18
 

TCAD
 

.> JOHN AREVAlO CASTlU..O 
MARY A. CASTlUO 

V. 12325, PG. 297 

\ , 
...., 20.0' ;::;

G#iY BARTHOlOMEW q q
GWEN BARTHOlOMEW
 

DOC. 2011116772
 
20.1' 15.7'LOT II, BLOCK F
 

RIVER RIDGE
 
V. 63, PG. 18
 

TCAD PARCEL 10#: 0127550305
 
ONE STORY 

STONE 
RESIDENCE 

1 
to 

\\ 

\\
\ 

'-+-11--1' ~ .:» b. 

20.0' 

LEGEND 
• 1/2" R£BU! FOIJHO
 

----#- II'OOD FDIC£
 
8.L -.DING UNC 
P.U.£ PUBI.JC IIIIJ1Y CASOIENT
 
0.£ DlWNAG£ CASOIENT
 --m' B.L) &: 
() PER V. Il.3, PG. 18 
C.II. CONrROI. IIONIMCNT 
R.O.W. _ OF lIiIY 
P.O.B. PUCE OF B£GIHNING 

• C.M. 
N 84'07'Or W N 84'14'44- W 112.06' 

(N 84'12'00" W(N84'12'OO· W 112.17') 

(J) 

o 
~V) 
VIc 
-...JUl 
oiit 
~~ 
=E:E 

00 
(JI 

o 
q 

EDGE OF ASPHAlT 

LOT 9, BlOCK F 
RIVER RIDGE 

V. 63, PC. 18 
TCAD PARCEl 101: 0127550303 

ASPHAlT 
DRIVE 

l' STONE WAll 
I========::::;:::::::=~

CONCRETE 

4541/226-7-

130,02' 
130.00') 

PARCEl 10#: 0127550306 

MIXSON DRIVE 
(50' R.O.W.) 

REVISED: 05/05/12 
o 30
 
I I
 

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1· = 30' 

DATE: 02/01/12 JOB #B010501L,ESt.fLRELB 

•
 B&G Surveying, Inc.
 
Dewey H. Burris & Associates. .:. SUrveyed by: B&G Surveying, Inc. 

Dewey H. Burris & Associates
 
1404 West North Loop Blvd.• Austin, Texas 78756
 

Office 512*458-6969 - Fox 512*458-9845
 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



April 17,2012 

Easement Release Request 

Address: 12506 Mixson Drive, Austin TX 78732 
Lot: lOBlock: F Subdivision: River Ridge Volume: 63 Page: 18 

This easement request is being submitted to release the Public Utility Easement (PUE) 
and the guy wire easement along the East border ofthe above described property as 
indicated in survey metes and bounds notes (attached) to allow for construction ofa boat 
port and driveway. This area has been reviewed by the affect utility companies and has 
no electrical, plumbing or other utilities running through it at this time other than a 5'x 5' 
section ofthe North and East area ofeasement as described in the response from Austin 
Energy. Letters form affected utility companies are also attached for review. 

Please let us know ifthere are any questions or additional actions required to release this 
easement. We can be contacted at the number and address below. 

~, 

~~~Kelly Eiras (owners) 
12506 Mixson Drive 
Austin TX, 78732 
512-739-0794 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



ELEPHONE COMPANY 

~ 

~Jat&t
 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL "rELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR, AND Michael J. Eiras and Kelly S. Eiras, GRANTEE(S), 
wherein GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of 
which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND 
DISCLAIM to GRANTEE(S), as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication 
purposes hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE{S) situated in Travis County, 
Texas, and described as follows: 

Lot 10, Block F, River Ridge, Deed of record in Document 2011096099, Property Records of Travis 
County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE(S) being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 63, Page 18, Ptat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

620 square feet, a portion of a 5 foot Public Utility Easement and a 5 foot by 40 foot Guy Easement along 
the east property line ofsaid Lot 10, described above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE{S), their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GRANTOR ~USed this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this..tcl:h.. day of ElL ,201-'

Name: .5-r-E,,£ k(ltS«II 1-1 

TitIe:~ k.'AlEE£tN6 
THE STATE OF -=r~ 
COUNTY OF :fFAIf' S 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appeared S.TEVe FbWiBe.DlI , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said corporation. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the ~ day of i 20 IL. . 

..-,~ 
6"~~!:1~f,#.p;; i .} 
\~.'/ ,~~ 
~.!i,... 

REBECCA K. HOGUE 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

My Commission Expires 
January 16.2013 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA P.E. COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

41 I West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property at 12506 Mixson 
Drive, Austin TX 78732 (address) and/or Lot 10, Block F, River Ridge, Volume 63, page 18 
(legal description) and as described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the 
Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt 
reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

/	 We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying
 
document.
 

J 
Date 

Please return this completed form to: 
Michael Eiras 

Name 
12506 Mixson Drive 

Address 
Austin, TX 78732 

City/State/Zip 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



12012 N. Mopac Expressway Austin, TX 78758 
512/485-6417 (Laurie Schumpert) 512/485-1485 (Fax:) 

APPLICATION FOR VACATION OF EASEMENT 
Please Print
 

Application is hereby made for the release of the following easement(s) as described below:
 

The casement is on property legally described as:
 

;2, vt~Subdivision: _-+--:'-':=__J-.::;...1'-Sl:<.-"",-=~Ki()G.~ Section: Block: _-+__ 
i 

Lot Numbers: __/L-::.O _ 

Address: 12.50 c fVll >cSo.-J U.tl.1 -a ~fin..,j 'TIC 
Number & Street City State 

As recorded in Volume (p:$ , Page /8 ,ofthe Plat Records ofTravis County, Texas 

Provide common description of the easement requested for release, indicating the amountof the easement to be released:
 
(Example: Five foot P.UE & DE on either side of the common lot line between lots X and X).
 
Please provide a survey or plat of the area with the easement to be released highlighted
 

p.:f..tl .... e:~T flH...'i"''>.tL. tJri-- PUg, (:+r-O u. ...... y 1J./)(L1:... €.A-S€,-....~'V'I' Of'J liP-51
 

Please note: Ifmultiple O"WlleTS are making this request, complete name, address, phone must be provided for alL 

F:N'9 K1 LL 'r f (lu, ')Property Owner's name(s): _--l-.:....:...::....::....:.:.-..:.=_--l-....:..=~__l_==+---'''--l..,;~:....L.------------

Mailing Address: f.L S-olc IlA.}lSCJv-I {)il.>VtI. ftv,-,/,V 7" 
Number & Street City State 

Phone: S I 1..- 1"'> '7 -01 i '1 
DayTime Cell Fax 

I authorize the following person/company to act in my behalf as my designated agent: tv / A 
Name of agent/company: -:-:-_---=--=- ----::-::--_-::-::,.--- _ 

Name of Company Name of Contact 

Mailing Address: ::-:- -::- ----=:-:-- _ 
Number & Street City Zip 

Phone: ----:::-----=:::---------------::::-c;:---------------:;::------
DayTime Cell 

The undersigned Owner!Applicant/Agent understands that the processing of the Easement Release Application will behandled in 
accordance withprocedure for requesting release of easements established by Time Warner Cable. It is further understood that 

acceptance ofthis"""lit""'" not OOligate Time W""" Cable to release the subject easement 

(9 o~{HIql. 
Signature of Applicant/Agent Date 

r

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M MANII,I,A P E COlTNlY EXBCIITIYE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property at 12506 Mixson 
Drive, Austin TX 78732 (address) and/or Lot 10, Block F, River Ridge, Volume 63, page 18 
(legal description) and as described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the 
Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt 
reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. . 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. 

JI~Ivtl1tZ<~/ 3.'-.7.12. ~..>
 
~~-uL- L..,: S~nature 

11'1 ----"~~e.=--=-bo.r.--'-"p.A,,~"__"d=--. b-=--Q.{-,--=--=--::t><:.""""SL---_ 

P~~~ 
Title 
-rR.G-I-'f. LAGID I?l: 

Utility Company or District 
"3 '~::r-. I J...--' 

Date 
Please return this completed form to: 

Michael Eiras 
Name 

12506 Mixson Drive 
Address 

Austin, TX 78732 
City/State/Zip 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



x 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEYWM MANILLA pH COl/NIX EXE9myE 

411 West 13thStreet 
ExecutiveOfficeBuilding 
POBox 1748 
Austin,Texas78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property at 12506 Mixson 
Drive, Austin TX 78732 (address) andlor Lot 10, Block F, River Ridge, Volume 63, page 18 
(legal description) and as described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the 
Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt 
reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document, 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 

document. A description of the required easement is a~:.LreL.....~.....::.............. .....;;;;z ~""... .._ _ _ ...
.... 7" a<;;;;.. ==.~:::. ..... ........ __
........ ..:. _


~~ PooLe 

Printed Name 
Mgr., PIRES 

Title 
Austin Energy 

Utility Company or District 
May 10, 2012 

Date 
Please return this completed form to: 

Michael Eiras 
Name 

12506 Mixson Drive 
Address 

Austin, TX 78732 
City/State/Zip 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



" 
~ 
" S 
"H. ! '" 

§ 

,. ::J i 
!;i '" " ... § ! li 

§ s 
'" ~~ i II0:: 

'" '" '"~~ 

~ 

, ~ 
,."

- ... _tlO 

I 

, 
~ . ~ 

-. -to.,. 

FRElINV·KEEWORlli , 
SUBD 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\
 
\
 
\
 
\
 
\
 
\
 
\
;, 
':'.\
\\p, 

\ 
\ 
\, 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

I~ 

~., 

, 
, 

.-: 

.,~. " _! I , '. :" I 
, ' " 

" 
,.,. " 

" ", 
" ..' 

I 

, 

, 
:;0 

..... CD 

..... <.... -.
Oen.". _. 
.... 0 
N::J 

~O 
O~ 
._ gl-

H ~ NAD 1983 StatePlane 
Texas Central FIPS 4203 -Feel 

: Projection: Lambert Conform31 Conic 8 8 -

~ r:: ~ ---------- Z~ 

This tax map was compiled 50lely for the use ofTCAD. 
Areas depicted by these digital products are approximate, Travis Central Appraisal District 
and are nOI necessarily accurate to mapping, surveying or 8314 Cross Par!< Drive P.O. Box 149012 
engineering standards. Conclusions drawn frcm this information Austin, Texas 78754 Austin, Texas 78714 
are the responsibility or the user. The TCAO makes no claims, 
promises or guarantees about the accuracy. completeness or Internet Address: www.traviscad.org 
adequacy or this information and expressly disclaims liability for Main Telephone Number (512)-834-9317 
any errors lind omissions. The mapped data does not constitute Appraisallnformalion (512)834·9318
a legal document TOO (512) 83&-3328 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



Hays County 
Souree(s): City of Au.t:ln Roads _CQA 201" 
Unincorporated Roads· Travis County 
812011, Toll Road· vlilrious seureee, 
Creeks- NHD 2005, Parks - Travl. County 
2011, Commissioner Precincts. Tr....i. County 
Voter Registrar 2002, 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 19, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 Minutes for the Voting Session of June 5, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1



  

June 5, 2012 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District #3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, June 5, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on June 5, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present 
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on property tax rate considerations for the Northwest 

Travis County Road District No. 3. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tien Dao, Business Analyst I, Tax Assessor Collector’s Office 
Stephany Brown, Training Education Coordinator I, Tax Assessor Collector’s Office 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 
Renea Deckard, Associate Deputy, Tax Assessor Collector’s Office 

 
MOTION: Approve Staff recommendations in Items 1.a–c and take no action on Items 

1.d–e. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: June 19, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
Minutes for the Voting Session of June 5, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1



  

June 5, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, June 5, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on June 5, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present 
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on property tax rate considerations for the Travis County 

Bee Cave Road District No. 1. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tien Dao, Business Analyst I, Tax Assessor Collector’s Office 

 
MOTION: Approve Staff recommendations in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

Updated 6/14/12, 3:00 p.m.


	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item C3
	Item C4
	NWTCRD Item 01
	TCBCRD Item 01



